
 
LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT  

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 
 
Request for Proposal (RFP): 15-9779L.01 
Project: GPS Fleet Management System 
Addendum Number: 1 
 
Response to Questions: 

1) Instant Messaging 
Q: Does the District have a specific instant messaging system that it uses?  
A: No. Instant messaging refers to standard cell phone texting and/or E-mail alerts. 
Q: What types of parameters are you referring to?  
A: Parameters refers to the specific items that may be referenced in an alert (i.e. outside geo-fence, 
off-hours operation, speeding, etc.). 
Q: What type of hierarchy’s are you referring to?  
A: Hierarchy refers to the ability to vary who is notified via email or text depending on the parameter 
Q: Can you provide a use case?  
A: For example, speeding notifications may only need to go to a specific supervisor, but off-hour 
operations may need to go to the department head. 

2) GPS mapping 
Q: Does the District have a GIS mapping system such as ArcGIS that it would like to integrate to? 
Q: Does LWDD utilize ESRI GIS for mapping and GIS analysis?  
A: The District utilizes ESRI GIS.  Yes, we want the ability to integrate GPS data with our ESRI GIS system 
in the future.  

3) Certificate of Good Standing 
Q: Can we provide a Certificate of Good Standing and a final Certificate of Insurance only if selected? 
A: Yes; however, this will impact the rating under responsiveness, and if the referenced documents are 
not received timely, the District may reconsider award. 

4) Driver ID, Card Swipe 
Q: What vendor is utilized for the LWDD card swipe system and is the card a smart card or mag stripe 
card?  
A: S2 system and a smart card 

5) P.O. Conditions 
Q: Can the conditions be provided in MS WORD? 
A: Yes, upon request 

6) Installation 
Q: Will the GPS units be installed by LWDD staff? 
A: Yes. LWDD has on site mechanics who will install the referenced GPS units. 
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